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THE WHITE HOUSE

W/. S H I N G T O N

June 11, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HEADS OF

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES
7

FROM: Greg Schneiders/e *

L
SUBJECT: The Presidential Medal of Fraedom

I am interested in obtaining staf f recomme adations of
individuals deserving of The Presidential . Medal of I'reedom.

'"his award is traditionally presented on or around the
4th of .11y and is awarded to individuals who hava "made
an especially meritorious contribution on (1) t3e security
of national interest of the United States, or (2) world
peace, or (3) cultural or other significant public or
private -ndeavors." The Medal may be awarded posthumously.

I would like to have your considered suggestions by
June 30. Obviously due to the President's foreign travel
schedule the announcement of recepients will not be made
until some time during the 2nd week in July.

Attached is a list of all previous recipients.
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HAISE, Fred Wallace., Jr. 4/18/70
HENRY, W'lliam M. 4/22/70 (pos thumous ly)
HOFFMAN, Paul G. 6/21/74
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* resented by
President Carter

KING, Martin Luthe^- 7/l' 17 (posthu nously)
SALK, Jonas 7 11/77f

GOLDBERG, Arthur 7/78
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MEAD, Margaret y/7g
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